Attachment 10.1

LS Staff Report

MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors
FROM: Leslie Bednar

DATE: June 18, 2021

RE: Staffing Update

The following represents staffing changes for the month of June. We have one recommendation for a
new hire at our Champaign location.

When it rains it pours! The first draft of this report was a single page, with the last three entries added in
rapid succession. It is very possible we will ask for a special board meeting to approve the hire of
replacements for these positions as they are mission critical.

Again this month, we wish a longtime colleague all the best in the next phase of his life. We appreciate
his 25 years’ service to lllinois library systems and are glad to have had the opportunity to work with
him!

New Hires — Pending Board Approval
Classification: Cataloger (full-time)
Project/ Location: SHARE/ Champaign
Start Date: TBD

Salary: $41,737/ annually

Promotions/Change in Position:

New Classification: ILDS Coordinator (full-time)
New Project/ Location: Operations/ Champaign
Start Date: TBD

New Salary: $14.87/hour

Previous Classification: Courier (part-time)
Previous Project/ Location: Operations/ Champaign
Current Salary: $11.75/hour

Resignations and Retirements
Classification: Cataloger (full-time)
Project/ Location: SHARE/ Champaign
Salary: $50,361.40/ annually

Last Day: June 30, 2021

Reason: Employee retired

Classification: Sorter (part-time)

Project/ Location: Operations/ Carbondale
Salary: $ 11.00/ hr.

Last Day: June 15, 2021

Reason: Employee resigned



Classification: Sorter (part-time)

Project/ Location: Operations/ Carbondale
Salary: $ 11.75/ hr.

Last Day: June 15, 2021

Reason: Employee resigned

Classification: Sorter (part-time)

Project/ Location: Operations/ Carbondale
Salary: $ 11.00/ hr.

Last Day: June 16, 2021

Reason: Employee resigned
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